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Due Date:  January 31, 2020,  2:00 p.m. MST 
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ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE 
 

THE UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO 
HOSPITALS 

Purchasing Department 
 
RFP  Number: 
RFPP414-20 
Name of Procurement Specialist: 
Chris Lechalk 
Due Date: 
January 31, 2020, 2:00PM MST 
Addendum #1: 
See Below 
 
The purpose of this Addendum is to notify all potential respondents of any changes to 
the original RFP and to answer questions regarding the RFP.  The answers provided in 
this Addendum hereby amend and/or modify the original RFP Document and 
Specifications.   
All offerors are subject to the provisions of this addendum. 
 
Questions: 
 

 
1. Will the RFP be available in word document for redlining purposes? Answer: YES 
 
2. Is it acceptable to send the RFP response electronically? Answer: NO. Send the RFP hard 
copy and thumb drive by US mail, in person or by any type of courier company in section 
3 of the Electronic Format and Hard Copies.  
  
3. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? Answer: Not at this time. 
 
4. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid 
documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? Answer: UNMH intends to 
make an award solely based on the evaluation criteria, Section VI and Scope of 
Work, Section I, details set forth in the RFP. 
 
5. Was the bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at www.mygovwatch.com? 
Answer: NO 
 
6. Other than your own website, where was the bid posted. Answer: Local Albuquerque News 
paper, The Journal.   
  

 


